

From: Candice Gershon

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 11, 2017

Subject: 1186-EX-ST-2017

Message:

We will not be jamming at Dugway. We are testing a system, with a single frequency, that could be used in time of war; for jamming purposes. We do not plan to jam any frequencies at Dugway. We will only be demonstrating high power RF at a single, FCC approved frequency; within the 1300 to 1400 band. This will be a CW tone, thus very narrow (< 20 kHz bandwidth), at the FCC designated frequency point.

We are happy to respond to any questions at 214-771-0166

Thanks!